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Bergstrasser, Adam C.

From: Ross, Gina

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:27 AM

To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.

Cc: Harrison, David S.

Subject: FW: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf
Adam,

Please see below for the Activity Number for Unser & Western Trail and let me know when construction is set to begin.
Thanks,
Gina

From: Romero, Ron

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 8:20 AM

To: Ross, Gina <ginaross@cabg.gov>

Subject: RE: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf

Gina,

Please utilize activity number 7545050 in the amount of $140,000. Thanks.

From: Ross, Gina

Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 8:57 AM

To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.

Cc: Romero, Ron

Subject: RE: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf

Adam,

I've sent it to Ron for review. I'll let you know when | hear anything back as far as comments or funding source.
Thanks,

Gina

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2016 3:26 PM

To: Ross, Gina <ginaross@cabqg.gov>

Subject: RE: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf

Hi Gina, any update on this project?
Thanks,

Adam

From: Bergstrasser, Adam C.

Sent: Wednesday, November 09, 2016 3:11 PM

To: Ross, Gina

Subject: FW: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf



Adam C. Bergstrasser
Construction Project Manager
City of Albuquerque
DMD/Construction Services
office: 505-924-3671

cell: 505-203-7525
abergstrasser@cabgq.gov

From: Randy Cox [mailto:RCox@tlcplumbing.com]

Sent: Friday, November 04, 2016 6:38 AM

To: Bergstrasser, Adam C.; Harrison, David S.

Cc: Dirk Holtman; Brian Baughman; Angela Gibson

Subject: Unser & Western Trail Median Improvements Proposal revl.pdf

Adam,

Revised per your request. If we move forward with this work we will need to set up a meeting with Engineer and Bixby to
review scope of work.
Thanks

Randy Cox

5000 Edith Blvd NE
Albuguerque, NM 87107

Phone: 505-449-5586
Fax: 505-761-5559



